From: Tcharssov, Andrei

To: Rojo, Claudia

Cc: Aghakhani, Ryan; Hwang, Jin

Subject: FW: Item for Board Calender for November 27th 2018 Meeting - Hollywood Center Project WSA
Date: Friday, November 16, 2018 10:22:24 AM

fyi

Andrei Tcharssov

LADWP Water Resources Development

111 N. Hope Street, Room 308

Los Angeles, CA 90012

(213) 367-2155

From: Aghakhani, Ryan

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 11:15 AM
To: Hwang, Jin; Tcharssov, Andrei

Cc: Kim, Theresa
Subject: FW: Item for Board Calender for November 27th 2018 Meeting - Hollywood Center Project WSA

Theresa wanted us to check the CEQA language was correct sometime in December (every 6
months)

| thought I'd do it now since Claudia asked Delon.

The next time will be June 2019

Thanks

From: Parker, Nadia

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 11:09 AM

To: Aghakhani, Ryan

Cc: Kwan, Delon
Subject: RE: Item for Board Calender for November 27th 2018 Meeting - Hollywood Center Project WSA

Yes, the language looks correct.

From: Aghakhani, Ryan

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 3:39 PM

To: Parker, Nadia

Cc: Kwan, Delon

Subject: FW: Item for Board Calender for November 27th 2018 Meeting - Hollywood Center Project WSA

Hi Nadia,

Can you confirm if the language highlighted in yellow below is still appropriate?
Thank you

Ryan Aghokhhant

Resources Development and Supply Assessment Group

Water Resources Division

Los Angeles Department of Water and Power

111 N. Hope Street, Room 318

Los Angeles, CA 90012

(213) 367-2022

From: Kwan, Delon

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 2:28 PM

To: Aghakhani, Ryan

Subject: FW: Item for Board Calender for November 27th 2018 Meeting - Hollywood Center Project WSA
Can you follow up on confirmation of CEQA language and let Claudia know.

Thanks

From: Rojo, Claudia
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Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 1:14 PM

To: Kwan, Delon

Subject: FW: Item for Board Calender for November 27th 2018 Meeting - Hollywood Center Project WSA
Hi Delon,

Can you verify the information below so that | can move the package ahead for approval? | just

received an auto-response from Jin that she is out until the 26,
Thank you,

Claudia Rojo

Utility Executive Secretary for David R. Pettijohn

Los Angeles Department of Water and Power

Water Resources Division — Executive Office

111 North Hope Street, Room 1460

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Phone: (213)367-2661

From: Rojo, Claudia

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 1:09 PM

To: Hwang, Jin

Subject: RE: Item for Board Calender for November 27th 2018 Meeting - Hollywood Center Project WSA

Hi Jin,

I am finalizing the edits on this board item.

Was the language on the Board Letter for the Environmental Determination provided by the

Environmental Section?
ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION
Determine item is exempt pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA) Guidelines 15268 (b) (4). In accordance with Section 15268 (b)(4) of the
CEQA Guidelines, Ministerial projects such as approval of individual utility service
connections and disconnections are exempt from the requirements of CEQA.

If not, please have them review the board letter and include the language they provide.

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

From: Hwang, Jin

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 7:01 AM

To: Rojo, Claudia

Cc: Rayas-glen, Yvonne; Kwan, Delon

Subject: Item for Board Calender for November 27th 2018 Meeting - Hollywood Center Project WSA
Good morning Claudia,

Please see the attached information to place the WSA for Hollywood Center Project on the
November 27th Board Agenda. Thank you.
Jin Hwang

Civil Engineering Associate



Los Angeles Department of Water and Power
Water Resources Division

111 N. Hope St. Room 308

Los Angeles, CA 90012

213-367-4845



